

MARTINA TAZZARA

• martina.tazzara@gmail.com • 10128, Turin Italy

GENERAL PRESENTATION

Since my Bachelor, I've been interested in urban processes as an entry point for understanding political dynamics and social conflict, with particular attention to the empirical application of urban studies on policy-making mechanisms and their consequences on neighborhoods. During the Master, through fieldwork research, I collected and analyzed more than 40 interviews, focusing on social movements and youth political participation in Italy, as a different way of exploring the relationship between space and social involvement. Thanks to different kinds of working experiences, I develop transversal skills - such as organizational abilities, team-working, languages, management, communication, and creativity - that were extremely helpful in the fieldwork. Therefore I would like to continue my research work, studying the interconnections between urban policies and social conflicts.

EDUCATION

Turin, Italy

Master of Arts in Sociology

Università Degli Studi Di Torino
110/110

Turin, Italy

Bachelor of Arts in International Communication

Università Degli Studi Di Torino
110/110 con lode

Turin, Italy

High School Diploma

Liceo Classico Vittorio Alfieri

EDUCATION ABROAD

Erasmus in Germany - University of Potsdam (2016/17) - 12 months

Erasmus in Spain - Universidad de Cádiz (2014/15) - 9 months

West Finland College - Finland (09/2013 - 12/2013) - 3 months

WORK HISTORY

Jan 2023 - Current

Turin, Italy

Collaboration / Università degli Studi di Torino

- Research support
- Work in the Department of Cultures, Politics and Society - University of Turin
- Internationalization support

Languages: **Italian, English, German and Spanish**

Sep 2022 - Nov 2022

Turin, Italy

Collaboration / Università degli Studi di Torino

- Work in the Department of Cultures, Politics and Society -

University of Turin

- Internationalization support

Languages: **Italian, English, German and Spanish**

Dec 2021 - Jul 2022

Turin, Italy

Project Manager / Sologas

- Team building
- Data elaboration
- Back-office

Languages: **Italian, German and English**

Jun 2019 - Sep 2021

Berlin, Germany

Italian Language Teacher / German speakers

Jan 2018 - Jan 2019

Berlin, Germany

Accountant and Management / Sironi

LANGUAGES

English



Spanish



Portuguese



German



French



Arabic



SKILLS

- Interpersonal Communication
- Analytical and Critical Thinking
- Flexible and Adaptable
- Team building
- Time scheduling

IT SKILLS

Office package | Excel | QDA Miner (Qualitative Data Analysis) | Stata (beginner)

PUBLICATIONS

Genova C., Tazzara M., "Giovani e Impegno Politico", Novalogos (in the process of being published)

-

I hereby authorize you to use and process my personal details contained in this document